



Micol Morganti Perucchi

Attorney at Law and Notary Public, lic.iur.,
Counsel

Contact

Lugano Office

Tel. +41 58 200 31 00

micol.morganti@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Evelin Kara

+41 58 200 31 61

evelin.kara@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Federica Giacinti

+41 58 200 31 69

federica.giacinti@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lugano

Via Canova 15

Postfach 1571

6901 Lugano

'The only way to do great work is to love what you do.' – Steve Jobs

Micol Morganti Perucchi is an attorney and a notary public and the main focus of her work is on administrative law in general, with specialist experience in the fields of construction, public procurement and land planning. Micol Morganti Perucchi also offers legal advice in civil law matters with specialist experience in real rights and successions. Last, but not least, she works as a notary public in both commercial and corporate matters, as well as in real estate.

Expertise

Construction and real estate



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Notary



Private Clients



Career

- Since September 2017
Associate at Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2017
Associate at PSM Law SA, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2006–2016
Associate at Gaggini & Partners, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2005–2006
Deputy clerk at the Cantonal Administrative Court (Court of Appeal), Lugano
 - 2004
Judicial internship at the Appeals Service of the Council of State of the Canton of Ticino, Bellinzona, and la Pretura di Locarno-Campagna (the Magistrates' Court of Locarno-Campagna)
 - 2003–2004
Legal and notarial apprenticeship at a law and notary public firm
-

Memberships

- Bar Association of the Canton of Ticino (OATi)
 - Canton of Ticino Notaries Association (OdNTi)
 - Swiss Bar Association (FSA)
 - Swiss Federation of Notaries (FSN)
-

Education

- 2010
Admission to the Canton of Ticino Notaries Association (OdNTi)
 - 2005
Admission to the Bar Association of the Canton of Ticino (OATi)
 - 2002
Bachelor of Laws (LLB), Bilingual Degree, University of Fribourg
-

Other Activities

- Since 2019: Member of the board of appeals against decisions of parish bodies
 - Since 2019: Alternate member of the Commission for the review of dangerous convicted offenders
 - Since 2015: Member of the Federal Postal Services Commission (PostCom), Berne, Switzerland
-

Languages

German, English, French, Italian
